



TOWN OF LEDYARD

Department of Land Use and Planning

Elizabeth J. Burdick, Director

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339

Telephone: (860) 464-3215, Fax: (860) 464-0098

Email: planner@ledyardct.org

VIA EMAIL: *Eimy.Quispe@ct.gov*

April 15, 2026

Eimy Quispe, Environmental Analyst 1

Regulatory East Section

Land and Water Resources Division Bureau of Water Protection and Land Reuse

Connecticut Department of Energy & Environmental Protection

79 Elm Street, Hartford, CT 06106-512

RE: PZ#26-2ZRA - Town of Ledyard Planning & Zoning Commission for proposed text amendments to the Ledyard Zoning Regulations regarding Parking sections as follows: Table of Contents, 2.2 (Definitions), 6.5.1 (Technology Park District), 6.5.2 (Conservation and Traffic Mitigation (Overlay) District), 8.1 (Accessory Apartment), 8.6 (Bed and Breakfast (Accessory Use), 8.7 (Campgrounds), 8.8 (Child Care Centers), 8.9 (Commercial Caretaker Apartment, Accessory), 8.10 (Commercial Services), 8.17 (Home Occupation, Accessory Use), 8.18 (Hospital and Emergency Medical Facilities), 8.19 (Hotel), 8.20 (Kennel, Commercial), 8.21.1 (Membership Clubs - Firearms), 8.21.2 (Membership Clubs - No Firearms) 8.22 (Mixed Use - Residential & Commercial Uses), 8.24 (Motor Vehicle, Recreational Vehicle, Boat and/or Equipment Repair Facilities), 8.25 (Nursing Home & Residential Care Home), 8.26 (Personal Service Establishment), 8.28 (Residence, Multi-Family - Apartments, Condominiums, Townhouses), 8.33 (Temporary Forms of Outdoor Entertainment), 9.0 (Site Development Standards - Applicability), 9.3. (Site Development Standards - Landscape Design Standards and Requirements), 9.4 (Site Development Standards - Parking Requirements and Design Standards), 9.4.1 (Site Development Standards - Parking Requirements and Design Standards - Parking Location and Design Objectives), 9.4.2 (Site Development Standards - Parking Requirements and Design Standards - Parking Ratios) , 9.4.3 (Site Development Standards - Parking Requirements and Design Standards - Off-Street Loading Requirements), 9.4.4 (Site Development Standards - Parking Requirements and Design Standards - Parking Facilities), 9.4.5 (Site Development Standards - Parking Requirements and Design Standards - Parking for Buses and other Large Vehicles) , 9.4.6 (Site Development Standards - Parking Requirements and Design Standards - Parking Lot Landscaping Requirements). (Submitted 3/16/26, Date of Receipt 4/9/26, Set Public Hearing for 5/14/26, DRD N/A - Commission Application)

Dear Ms. Quispe,

Attached please find the application of the Town of Ledyard Planning & Zoning Commission for proposed text amendments to the Ledyard Zoning Regulations regarding parking for your review and comment at your earliest convenience. The application, plans and supporting documents can be found at the following link: [TOWN OF LEDYARD - File #: 26-0449](#). The Ledyard Planning & Zoning Commission, at its April 9, 2026 meeting, received the application and set a public hearing for it on May 14, 2026.

Please confirm receipt of this referral and please contact me with any questions or comments. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Liz Burdick

Director of Land Use & Planning
Town of Ledyard

C: Hannah Gienau, Zoning Enforcement Official
Application File